MINUTES OF THE MEETING LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

January 8, 1981

The first meeting of the Labor & Employment Relations Committee was called to order by Chairman Harold Nelson on January 8, 1981, in Room 404 of the State Capitol Building at 1:30 p.m.

Chairman Nelson introduced Marjorie Nichols, Committee Secretary, and Katherine Orr, Staff Attorney from the Legislative Council.

ROLL CALL: All members were present.

SENATE BILL 32: Chairman Nelson introduced Senator Norman, sponsor of SB 32, to the Committee. Senator Norman explained the bill to the Committee. This bill deals with Workers' Compensation and helps to clarify the law after an injury has occurred.

PROPONENTS OF SENATE BILL 32: Mr. George Wood of Missoula, Montana, representing Self Insurers, stated they support this legislation. He stated that this bill attempts to place exclusive remedy beyond the date of the accident.

Mr. Keith Olson of Kalispell, Montana, representing the Montana Logging Association, stated they support this legislation.

Mr. Clyde Smith of Kalispell, Montana, representing the Montana Logging Association, stated they support SB 32.

Mr. David Hunter representing the Department of Labor & Industry stated that this bill is not by request of the Workers Compensation Division, but the Department has no objection to the bill.

OPPONENTS OF SENATE BILL 32: Mr. Mike Meloy, representing the Montana Trial Lawyers Association, stated they oppose SB 32. He further stated that if the bill is passed, you are removing a remedy against the insurance company. He would like to see a better remedy or not pass the bill.

Senator Norman made closing statements on SB 32.

QUESTIONS: Senator Goodover asked how many claims have been adversely affected by the law as it now stands.

Mr. Wood responded that he only knew of three that had been filed, but he did not know how many had been proposed.

Mr. Laury Lewis from the Division of Workmen's Compensation stated that if this issue is decided it makes suits difficult to resolve. Senator Ryan asked if there were any cases of fraudulent claims. Mr. Wood stated he knew of no cases that were based on fraud.

Chairman Nelson called the hearing on SB 32 closed.

SENATE BILL 60: Chairman Nelson introduced Senator Roger Elliott, sponsor of SB 60, who explained the bill to the Committee. SB 60 is a bill regarding subjecting fees for certain medical services to regulation by Division of Workers' Compensation.

PROPONENTS OF SENATE BILL 60: Mr. Clyde Smith, representing the Montana Logging Association, urged passage of SB 60. Mr. Smith's testimony is attached.

Mr. David Hunter stated this bill is by request of the Workers' Compensation Division of the Department.

Mr. Bud Pillen, manager of the State Compensation Insurance Fund, told the Committee how medical fees had been handled in the past. He further stated that without the authority to establish a fee schedule they have no way to exercise control.

Mr. George Wood, representing Self Insurers, stated they are in support of SB 60.

Mr. Pillen stated that this bill does not include hospital fees.

OPPONENTS OF SENATE BILL 60: Mr. Chad Smith, representing Montana Hospital Association, would like to have something specific regarding wording in the bill to erase any doubt.

Mr. Jerome Loendorf, representing Montana Medical Association, would like a little different language written in the bill.

QUESTIONS: Senator Aklestad asked about fee schedules. Mr. Pillen does not feel they have the authority at this time.

Senator Anderson asked Mr. Pillen about arriving at fees. Mr. Pillen stated they arrive at an average and add a cost of living or inflation factor and apply it and also spot check the doctors throughout the state and try to arrive at a fair schedule.

Chad Smith offered a three-word amendment to the bill. This amendment is included on Mr. Smith's testifying sheet.

The hearing was closed on SB 60.

Staff Attorney, Katherine Orr, will work over the wording on SB 60. No action was taken on SB 32 or SB 60 at this meeting.

ADJOURN: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

Senator Harold Nelson

Chairman

ROLL CALL

LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE

47 th LEGISLATIVE SESSION - - 1981

Date Jan. 8

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
GARY C. AKLESTAD, VICE-CH.	V		
MIKE ANDERSON	V		
PAT M. GOODOVER	V		
WILIIAM HAFFERMAN	V		
THOMAS F. KEATING	V		
BILL NORMAN	V		
PATRICK L. RYAN	V		
HAROLD C. NELSON, CHAIRMAN	V		

Each day attach to minutes.

NAME: GICCO WICK DATE: 1/5/81 ADDRESS: By 2899 - Misscula IIT PHONE: 543-7195 REPRESENTING WHOM? Left Insura APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 510.54 - 318 Ge DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE? COMMENTS:	NAME: _	Ciccias	Week		DATE:	1/5/81
REPRESENTING WHOM? Left Insurer APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5852 - 3860 DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?	ADDRESS	: Buj 23	799 - Mis.	scrip M	<u> </u>	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $\frac{5832 - 3866}{}$ DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?						
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?			,			
	APPEARI	NG ON WHICH P	ROPOSAL: $\frac{1}{2}\hat{b}$	32 - 3	Blec	
COMMENTS:	DO YOU:	SUPPORT?		AMEND?		PPOSE?
	COMMENT	'S:				
				-		
	- Feb.					

NAME:	JEITH	(Deso x 1716	N	DATE: 8 Jan-81	
ADDRESS:	P.O. Bo	x 1716			
PHONE:	755-3	185			
REPRESENTI	NG WHOM?	MONTANA	LOGGING	ASSOCIATION	
APPEARING	ON WHICH PE	ROPOSAL:	SB 32	5860	
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?		AMEND?	OPPOSE?	_
COMMENTS:					
				·	
·					
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
					

M2 CHARMO - MEMBERS of the committee KNO ED MUA KALISPELL 1 A represents ind. lag. contractors We sincrely appreciate opportunity to address SB # 60 today as Wik Cmo. Ins. = most synficht indict expose of 199. cost The every \$100 paid an employee, Lag. onto, in MI must pay an add 718 to cover it employee for Work Comp. Ins. TURTHERMOR, 25% . This add expense is directly related to medical costs. Cobriously, work. comp. expense directly esks comptty efficiency of the wages he can aford to pay. Fithermor, it impedes ability of oung loggers to become ind lag entretrs. - For, MLA cosdes imperate it we get grip on costs of Work Comp. Ins. We are so comited to to necesity It we 75 of Jan, we hired full-time loss control officer to work with members in effort to positively effect week comp, rates Logether @ 53 # 60 We believe those efforts wil minimize the gentive costs of emposition courage of improv economic climat For 199 correctes. Our mobis + 2 ind. soll benemen = beause Huever, du do economic ille our numbers are diminishing. In order to reverse this situation, imperative we address all variable costs the logging industry is forced to bear! Espectfully uge is to endorse SB #60. To do so will posituly benefit a list of individuals: from MT's bag Controlos to to ration's femilies who that to purchase Hor

M2 CHARIN- MEMBERS of the committee KNO ED MUA KALISPELL 1 A regresents ind. lag. contractors We sinciely appreciate opportunity to address SB # 60 today as Wir Cmo. Ins. = most synficht indict exprise of lag cost To every \$100 paid an endagee, Lgg. coto, in MJ. must pay an add 718 to cour it employee for Wher Comp. Ins. FURTHERMOR, 25% . This odd expense is directly related to medical costs. Libriously, work comp. expense directly escs comptty efficiency of Ing contributes, as it hinders his ability to his employee's a governs the wages he can aford to pay. Fithermor, it impedes ability of owng loggers to become ind lag entretrs. - for, MLA ensurs imperate It we get grip on costs of Work Comp. Ins. We are so comited to to necesity It we 75 of Jan, we hired full-time loss control officer to week with members in effort to positively effect week comp, rates Logether @ 53 # 60 we believe those efforts all minimize the regulive costs of emposation courage & improv economic climat For Lgg. cotretes. Our mmbrs + 2 ind. sml. benemen = beause coer @ remarable natural resource backburg free enterprise system Huever, due to economic ills our numbers are diminishing. In order to reverse this situation, imperative we address all variable costs the logging industry is forced to bear! exectfully urge is to endorse SB #60. To do so will posituly benefit a list of individuals: from MT's bagg Contrates to to ration's families who there to purchase Home

NAME: Clyde Smith	DATE: /-8-8/
ADDRESS: 148 3 Mile Drive Kzli	spell, Mt.
PHONE: 257-3634	
REPRESENTING WHOM? MONTEND LOGGING AS	sociation
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5.8.32	S.B.6
DO YOU: SUPPORT? yes AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	

CLYDE SMITH LOGGING INC.

148 3 Mile Drive KALISPELL, MT 59901

Mr. Chairman + members of the Committee;

four biggest financial problems -

I am President of the Mt. Logging assn. and a Contract Logger from Kalispell. I want to thank this committee for giving me the apportunity to testify.

The Mond. Logging assn. was formed in 1976 to address the problems that are common to the Logging Industry. Like all industries we have many, and very close to the top of the list is insurance. Then is Inland Marine, auto Insurance, Contractural Siability and then the big one "Workmen's Comp-This being the expensive partion, this was the area we began to work on. We began to check on the possibilities of self insurance, with the associations in Idaho and Origon and visited with our Mont. Workmeins Comp. Niv- Mr. Servis, Bud Pillen and their staff were very helpfull, and we were convinced That the only way as That we could cut costs on Compensation was to help control losses. The Logging less. now has our own Safety Man. We are looking at the possibilities of getting an injured man back to work sooner, if not at his regular jab, one that he can handle - The We urge passage of Senate Bill 60 to keep Medical Fiers reasonable. At the present time we have wer 180 member laggers and we are trying to help we solve one

CLYDE SMITH LOGGING INC.

148 3 Mile Drive KALISPELL, MT 59901

Sept. 1-1978 through lug. 31, 1979 I paid over

\$114,000 for workmens lomp. Insurance. Smith logging
on a 12 month basis employs 30 people. This amount
to \$3800 per year per man - of this amount 25% goes to
pay medical locts. Which means that I will pay \$95000
per year in Medical lasts for each man I have
working. This is over \$1800 per week - or 45¢ per hr. for
medical Costs. As an independent Logging Contractor I
strongly urge the passage S. B. 60

Thank you

NAME: J Avice Lunier.	DATE: 1/8/0
ADDRESS: Dapt of rabor	+ Inclus Fres
PHONE: 449-262 [
REPRESENTING WHOM?	18 32, St. 60
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL:	TB 32, 52, 60
	AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: Support 5	18 32
COMMENTS: Suffort 5	58 60

NAME:	MIKE MELOZ	DATE:	1/8/8/
ADDRESS:_	MIKE MELOZ SECULLAZO 4429430	Hurn	
PHONE:	4429430		•
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	rem Lowying	Asure.
	on which proposal: 5B		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:			

NAME:	Lany	Luni	<u>, </u>		_DATE:_	1-8-81
, ADDRESS:_	815	FLENT	57	, He learned		1-8-51
PHONE:	419 -	20 H7				
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	2,1	WOAK	COMP		
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	SB 60			
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	J25	A	MEND?	(OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:						
				·		
		·				
Agricultura de la completa del completa de la completa del completa de la completa del la completa de la completa del la completa de la compl						
					-	
	,					

NAME: Sull Diller	DATE: 1-8-81
ADDRESS: 815 Junit St - Helian	59601
PHONE: 449-7047	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Sale Conservation Show	na burd
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5-66	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	
·	

NAME: (ALL SMITH	DATE: (-5 5)
ADDRESS: Transfer of the Hi	Price A
PHONE: 447 - 2750	
REPRESENTING WHOM? FICHT I	HCSP ATTE
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: _	
DO YOU: SUPPORT?	AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	
16 6 6 11 Jan 1 1	accorded to appear hearthy
exidi litali for	in the proposed rigolation
	someitalise Lar service " efte the
•	organic I Luci 3
	•

NAME: Terone T. Leendorf DATE: 1-8-81
ADDRESS: 2775 11th ave, Holono, M. 59601
PHONE: 442-6350
REPRESENTING WHOM? Mr. Modice (USSM
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 58 60
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:
Love I have I live I by adding ", but fees established by the division shall not be less that the average of usual and cintoney fees
changed in the Atile of montanschwing the current
frient year. Fler se establish still be adjusted
Léniannelly.

/	/ /				→		
NAME:	ame	W. M	my		DATE:_	1-8-81 Wontam	
ADDRESS:_	P.O.	Box	1176	*	Veleva.	Wontama	5960
PHONE:	4/2-	1708					
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	Mont.	State	AFA	6-610		
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	SB 6	٥			
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	<u>X</u>	AME	ND?		OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:							
			,				
			_		•		
			······································	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
The state of the s	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
					_		

NAME: David Sex	ty	DATE:	1-8-81
NAME: David Servi	h		
PHONE: 442-4950			
REPRESENTING WHOM?	tare Educa	stry Assn	ر.
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL:	SB52		
DO YOU: SUPPORT?	AMEND? _	OP	POSE?
COMMENTS:			
		<u></u>	-
		<u> </u>	